
Center for Judicial Accountabili$, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for J udicial Accountabil ity, I nc. (CJA) < elena @judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:15 AM
'thepolitic@yale.edu';'thepoliticonline@gmail.com'
Follow-up: "Financing ldentity...": $ is NOT the problem

The below was sent ten minutes ago via your contact feature.

I am director & co-founder of a non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.
(www.iudsewatch.ors)

I have a mountain of primary source documentary evidence germane to Andrew Sorota's October 8th article: "Financing
ldentity: The Future of the Democratic Establishment": http://thepolitic.orslfinancins-identitv-the-future-of-the-
democratic-esta blish me nt/.

The situation is different than he described. S is NOT the problem. Will he be writing further on the NY political
scene? Who else at Yale Politic is writing on politics - and, even more importantly, how the media reports on politics
and government. Among other things, there is a real "fake news" problem going on.

lcan be reached aL9L442L-LZ0f.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
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Name: Elena Sassower

Email : elena@judgewatch.org

Subject Follow-up: "Financing Identity...": $ is NOT the problem

Comment: I am director & cefounder of a non-partisan, non-prof,t citizens'
organization, Center forJudicial Accountability, Inc. (wwwjudgewatch.org)

I have a mountain of primary source documentary evidence germane to Andrew
Sorota's October 8th article: "Financing Identity: The Future of the Democratic
Establishment". The situation is different than he described. $ is NOT the problem.
Will he be writing further on the NY political scene?Who else at Yale Politic is
writing on politics - and, even more importanfly, how the media reports on politics
and government. Among other things, there is a real "fake news" problem going on.
I can be reachedatgT*427-7200. Thankyou. Elena Sassower
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